From: Debbie McDowell

To: Patsy Adkins
Subject: Agenda Item January 10 commission meeting
Date: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 1:41:39 PM

Please place this on the agenda for the January 10" Commission Meeting, under General Business.
Title: North Port Pool / Aquatic Center

Background information: Previous commission held a workshop on September 29, 2016, a
commission meeting regarding the maintenance of Dallas White’s Pool which included a brief
discussion about the new pool on October 11, 2016 and a joint meeting with Sarasota County
Commissioners on September 12, 2016. An Aquatic Facilities Master Plan study was presented and
accepted during April 12, 2010 Commission Meeting. The budget for FY 2016-2017 has $2,300,000

Recommended Action: Discussion and possible direction. If the Commission desires to have a
discussion on what action we want to take about moving the new pool forward to the next step.
Discussion can include, but is not limited to, the following topics:

1. Do we want an updated study? Including feasible location(s)?

2. Do we want to hold community meeting(s) to determine the needs and desires of today’s

stakeholders for a new pool?

3. Do we want to seek collaborative funding sources?

4. Any other discussion?
Any direction to staff?

b

Sincerely,

Debbie McDowell

Commissioner, City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd.

North Port, FL 34286

Office: (941) 429-7071

Cell: (941) 628-0486

Email messages sent or received by the City of North Port officials and employees, in connection with
official City business, are public records; subjected to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If my
fellow commissioners receive a copy of this transmission and wish to discuss it, please let’s do so at a
publically noticed meeting; don’t reply directly to me via email, social media, or any other means of
communication.

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection
with official City business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public
Records Act.
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